
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
                         

 
architecture ● civil engineering ● landscape architecture ● interior design 

101 old lafayette avenue  lexington, kentucky  40502  p 859.254.4018 f 859.231.5046  www.rosstarrant.com 

 

 

March 13, 2025 

 

 

TO: Mr. Jim Cleaver 

Director of Transportation, Buildings & Grounds 

Bourbon County Schools 

3343 Lexington Road 

Paris, Kentucky  40361 

  

FROM: Randy S. Brookshire, AIA, LEED AP 

  

RE: Bourbon County Miscellaneous Upgrades 

Bid Package B 

Paris, Bourbon County, Kentucky 

BG 24-162 

RTA 23033 

 

 

Attached is one complete copy of payment requests for the above referenced project.  These should be reviewed 

and approved by the Board for direct payment to the vendors listed below.   

 

Project 

PO/Contract 

District PO 

Number 

 

Vendor/Contractor 

Amount  

Approved 

GC  Momentum Construction, LLC 264,398.24 

23033-02-01 90150072 IMI Concrete 3,837.20 

23033-02-03 90150074 Schiller Hardware 1,894.79 

23033-02-04 90150075 Lee Building Products 8,746.75 

23033-02-06 90150077 Superior Mason Products 53,800.00 

23033-02-07 90150078 Blue Mountain Company 73,161.12 

23033-02-09 90150080 Ferguson Enterprises 24,715.09 

23033-02-10 90150081 RL Craig Company 431.38 

23033-02-11 90150082 Eckart Supply 3,343.20 

    

 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please don’t hesitate to contact us at 859.254.4018.  

Thank you for your assistance. 

 

END OF MEMORANDUM 
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